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18 April 2013
Dear Sir,
Solihull - Infrastructure levy and charging schedule
| submit comment on behalf of the National Federation of Gypsy Liaison Groups.

It is assumed that residential Gypsy sites (mobile homes or caravans) will fall
within the classification "all other uses" and will thus attract no levy. This position
is supported on the basis that Gypsy sites should be treated in the same way as
affordable housing.

Yours faithfully,

A. R. Yarwood,
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